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November 13, 2009
. VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti, Special Master
Fox Rothschild LLP '

919 North Market Street, Suite 1300

Wilmington, DE 19899-2323

Re:  In re Intel Corp. Microprocessor Antitrust Litigation, MDL No. 05-1717-JJF;
Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., et al. v. Intel Corp., et al., C.A. No. 05-441-JJF;
Phil Paul v. Intel Corp., Cons. C.A. No. 05-485-JJF; DM 4 & DM 4F;

Dear Judge Poppiti:

We are in receipt of the Stipulation and [Proposed] Order Dismissing Sanctions Motions
transmitted to Your Honor by counsel for Intel yesterday evening (the “Sanctions Stipulation”).
The Sanctions Stipulation provides for the dismissal, with prejudice, of “each party’s sanction
motion,” based on AMD’s and Intel’s resolution of “their disputes including those arising from
the retention and production of data in this action . . . .” Although AMD and Intel are the only
signatories to the Sanctions Stipulation, the stipulation was prepared with the captions for not
only the AMD and multi-district actions, but also the caption for the consolidated class actions,
Paul v. Intel Corporation, Cons. C.A. NO. 05-485-JJF. AMD and Intel apparently intend for the
Sanctions Stipulation to be entered as an Order on all three dockets.

Class Plaintiffs object to the entry of the Sanctions Stipulation as an Order to the extent it
would preclude us from independently challenging Intel’s document and data retention and
production deficiencies. We respectfully request that any Order that the Court enters dismissing
AMD’s and Intel’s sanctions motions be without prejudice to Class Plaintiffs’ right to separately
seek sanctions against Intel relating to such production and retention issues.

We are available at Your Honor’s convenience to answer any questions.
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cc: Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire (via e-mail)
Frederick L. Cottrell, III, Esquire (via e-mail)
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